
WHITE OAK CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

WHITE OAK CITY HALL 
DECEMBER 11, 2013 

5:00P.M. 

MEMBERS PRESENT : Mayor Rick May, Mayor Pro-Tem Barbara Ray Lance Noll, Kyle Kutch, 

STAFF PRESENT Charlie Smith, Sherry Roberts, Billy Morgan, Tracey Fears, Terry 
Roach , Jason Maxted, Randy Dodson 

Before the call to order, Mayor May acknowledged the resignation of Councilmembers Charlie 
Owens and Kelly Mitchell. He announced that per advice from the city attorney, the city would 
continue the remainder of their term with three councilmembers. This would allow the citizens to 
elect these replacements during the May 2014 city election. 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor May called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. Mayor May led both the invocation and the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Consider and/or approve payment of bills 
B. Consider and/or approve City Council minutes from November 12, 2013 

Councilmember Kutch questioned the purchase of grass seed. Councilmember Smith replied that it 
was rye grass for the ball fields. 

Councilmember Noll made the motion to approve, seconded by Councilmember Kutch. Carried 
unanimously. 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

None. 

CONSIDER AND/OR APPROVE an lnterlocal Agreement with White Oak lSD and White Oak 
Economic Development Corporation for the construction and financing of improvements to the 
White Oak High School baseball field and facilities improvements. 

City Coordinator Charlie Smith explained the city attorney drafted the agreement for the split costs 
for the high school baseball field upgrade. Mayor Pro-Tem Ray spoke in concern about the 
verbiage on page two, first paragraph which states, " ... suitable for amateur sports ... " Mayor Pro
Tem Ray questioned if this verbiage should be changed in case a semi-pro group wanted to play 
on the field. City Coordinator Smith repl ied that he interpreted it as the field is suitable for amateur 
sports, but does not say that it is not suitable for anyone else. 

Discussion was held regarding the amount each entity would pay annually. All three entities would 
pay $50,000/year for the next five years. 

City Council Special Meeting Minutes 
December 11 , 2013 

Pg. 1 



Motion to approve agreement made by Mayor Pro-Tem Ray, seconded by Councilmember Noll. 
Carried unanimously. 

CONSIDER AND/OR APPROVE contract with Heartland Parks for the construction of 
improvements to the White Oak High School baseball field. 

City Coordinator Smith explained the contract in the council packet had been revised. Mayor Pro
Tem Ray expressed her confusion with the duties between Heartland Parks and Hayes 
Engineering. City Coordinator Smith responded that Hayes performs the engineering work and 
Heartland Parks performs the construction. Mayor Pro-Tem Ray asked when she would get to see 
it. City Coordinator Smith answered anyone can drive down there. Mayor Pro-Tem Ray remarked 
that she would like to see the plans. Councilmember Noll asked when the field would be ready for 
play. City Coordinator Smith answered it should be ready in March, in time for the playing season. 
If it is not ready, games will be held at Spring Hill. 

Councilmember Kutch reported that he wanted it on record that Heartland Parks is a client of his on 
a professional basis. He explained that he represents many White Oak citizens, including the 
owner of Heartland Parks, Mike Spencer. He stated that he did not want any question in regards to 
this matter, so he will vote against it. 

Motion to approve made by Councilmember Noll, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Ray. Carried 2-1 
with Councilmember Kutch voting against the motion. 

CITY COORDINATOR ITEMS 

A. Update Water and Sewer Projects 
City Coordinator Smith informed the Council of the many 16" water line breaks. 

Staff is unsure of the reasons for the breaks, but suspect hammer-type affects from the 
pumps. Staff is checking with SWEPCO to eliminate any electrical issue, but the problem 
could be from the pumps picking up silt. He pointed out there had been three breaks and the 
public works employees were in 30° weather working in six-foot holes to repair these broken 
lines. He emphasized how everyone needs to appreciate these public works employees. 
Mayor Pro-Tem Ray asked if this was the reason the reservoir has been so low. Mr. Smith 
replied yes. 

Mr. Smith reported that water meter bids would be opened this month and 
surveying for the wastewater treatment plant has begun and bids would go out soon. 

B. Toll49 Construction 
Mr. Smith reported that Clarksville City Manager Billy Silvertooth attended a 

meeting and it looks like Toll49 might cross Hwy 80 around the Lake Divernia area. There is 
a chance for Toll49 traffic to come through White Oak. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Councilmember Kutch made the motion to adjourn at 5:23p.m., seconded by Councilmember Noll. 
Carried unanimously. 

City Council Special Meeting Minutes 
December 11 , 2013 

Pg. 2 



ATTEST: 

~~ 
City Secretary 

City Council Special Meeting Minutes 
December 11 , 2013 

Pg. 3 


